From: NHK | Magnus Forslund

Sent: Fri, 29 Mar 2019 11:34:49 +0000
To: Glenn Mattsson

Subject: SV: Silvergatan

Attachments: 20190329121743432.pdf

Hej Glenn.

Det ar problem med framkomligheten pa silvergatan.

| stort sett alla snosvangar sarskilt pa kvallar gar det inte att komma forbi bilar som star parkerade
utanfor hyreshusen.

Man far hoja bladet ovanfor bilarna och traktorn gar precis forbi om man kor i plogstrangen med ena
dacket.

Ska exempelvis en brandbil fram har sa kan det bli problem anser vi.
Bif karta pa strackan.

Trevlig helg.

Med vanlig hélsning / Best regards
Norrlands Hall & Kapell AB

T

Magnus Forslund
Head of Assembling dept
Tel dir: +4660 6062003

magnus.forslund@nhk.se
Adress: Kabelvigen 14, 861 36 TIMRA Org.nr: 556639-2576 www.nhk.se
Instagram: @nhkhallkapell Facebook: @norrlandshallochkapell LinkedIn: NHK Hall & Kapell AB

The contents and any attachments of this electronic mail message are confidential and intended only for the named addressees.

Dissemination, forwarding, publication or other use of the message or attachments by any unauthorised person is strictly
prohibited. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions expressed in this message are personal and may not be attributed to
Norrlands Hall & Kapell or any member of its group of companies.

Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Norrlands Hall & Kapell does not accept responsibility for changes made to this
message after it was sent.

Frdn: Glenn Mattsson [mailto:glenn.mattsson@timra.se]
Skickat: den 28 mars 2019 12:48

Till: NHK | Magnus Forslund

Amne: Silvergatan

Hej Magnus

Kan du skicka ett mail och beskriva problematiken for snéréjningen, pa Silvergatan, som vi
pratade om i telefon.


mailto:magnus.forslund@nhk.se
http://www.nhk.se/

Med Vanliga Halsningar
Glenn Mattsson
Trafikingenjor/Trafiksamordnare
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